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I Have Not Been Able
To Testify Fully: Colson

Jusio 4 1974

President Nixzon’s former special couu- -

sel, Charles W. Colson, pleaded guilty yes-
terday to charges of obstruction of justice
for his activities against Pentagon paper de-
fendant Daniel Ellsberg. After entering
his plea, Colson released a statement set-
ting forth his views of his own conduct:

I have pleaded guilty today to the infor- -

mation filed by the special prosecutor in
" the District Court. The charges in the in-
formation are not those contamed in the
two indictments previously returned against
me—that is the Watergate covertup and the
Ellsberg break-in.

I pleaded not guilty to those charges;
1 can in complete conscience,. however,
plead guilty to the particular charges of
this information.

I have taken this action for reasons which
are very important to me:

1. Te have fought the two indictments
might well have resulted in' my eventual
exoneration. As a defendant, I would have
been necessarily concerned with protecting
my position in the trials. That would have
Iimited my ability to tell everything I know
about the Watergate and Watergate related
matters.

I have told the truth from the beginning
but I have not been able fo testify fully;
for example, because of a threatened in-
dictment I could not appear at the Ervin
committee. :

I have watched with a heavy heart the
country I love being torn apart these past
months by one of the most divisive and
bitter controversies in our history. The
prompt and just resolution of other pro-
ceedings, far more important than my frial,
is vital to our democratic process. I want
to be free to contribute to the resolution

no matfer who it may help or hurt—me or -

others. That, at least is the way I see my
duty; that is the dictate of my conscience.

2. During the pre-trial motions, I listened
very intently to many of the arguments re-
- lated to the national security justification
of the . Ellsberg break-in. Judge Gesell’s
words from the bench—to the effect that
if this is to be a government of laws and
not of men, then those men entrusted with
enforcing the law must be held to account
for the natural conSequences of their own
actions—had a profound effect on me.
Whether at the time certain actions seemed
totally justified and indeed essential to the
national interest is not the issue.~If the
“overriding national interest requires extra-
ordinary action, then every possible legal
sanction must be observed, every right to
deVIduaI due process lespected We cannot
accept the pr1nc1p1e that men in high gov-
ernment office cdn act in disregard of the
rights of even one individual citizen.

My plea acknowledges that I endeavored
‘to  disseminate derogatory information
about Dr. Ellsberg and his attorney at a

time wheh he was under indictment by the

that under

same government which I was an officer.
Judge Gesell’s words had particular impact,
upon me. because I have either been under
indictment or been ‘the target of serious
accusations for the past two years. I know
what' it feels like—what it must have felt
like to Dr. Ellsberg—to have the govern-
ment which is prosecuting me also try me
in the public press. I know how it feels to
be subjected to repeated and in some cases
deliberate leaks from various congressional
committees. In fact, there are records show-
ing that the CIA deliberately planted
stories with several major news organiza-
tions accusing me of involvement in crimi-
nal activities.

I regret what T attempted to do to Dr.
Ellsberg. It is wrong whether it is done to
him, to me or to others. Not only is it
morally right therefore that I plead to this
charge but I fervently hope that this case
will serve to prevent similar abuses in the
future. Government officials must know
our system of government,
every individual—whether a potential or
actual criminal defendant—is entitled to a
fair trial and that anyone who attempts to
interfere with that right must suffer the
consequences. )

I will not answer questions today, but I
will make three observations which may
satisfy some of your questions:

First, my counsel has requested the court
to proceed as swiftly as possible with sent-
encing. I wiil, as I have from the beginning,
tell the truth; but I want there to be no
reason for anyone fo even question whether
my testimony might be affected—even sub-
consciously—by the 1mpact it might have
on the court.

Second, it is a widely held belief that in
plea bargaining the defendant offers in ad-
vance festimony against others or at the
very least negotiates on the basis that his
testimony will be “useful” against others.
I do not know about any other case, but I
can say that this was not done in my case.

Third, as a result of this action today
there may be speculation about my future

" testimony. I regret that. I can only say

that I hope that my testimony will be of
value to the country and will contribute in
some §mall way to bringing to an end one
of the most painful periods in our history.

I truly .believe that out of all the agonies
of 'Watergate; it is p0551b1e to bring about
important changes in our political process
and to strengthen our institutions in such
a way that they are better protected against
those who would abuse the poiltical process
or abuse their public trust.

All of us who have been involved in
this unhappy chapter of history, along! with

~ all of those who occupy public office today,

have an overriding obligation to do every-
thing in our power to help restore the confi-
dence of the American people in this gov-
ernment. :
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May 31, 1974.

David I. Shapiro, Esqg.

5ickstein, Shapiro & Morin

1733 New York Avenue, N.W.
b....“gtOn, Do C- 20006

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

On the. understandlngs specified below, the United
States will accept a guilty plea from your client,
Charles W.. Colson, to a one-count-information charging.,
tim with obstructing justice in connection with the
criminal prosecution of Daniel Ellsberg, in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1503. This
”ll' 1apose of all pending charges in the cases of

United States' v. Ehrlichman, et al., Criminal No. 74-116,
Tnd Uniied States V. Mitchell, et al., Criminal No. 74-110.
It will aiso aispose of all potentlal charges against
vour client which might o*herw1se arise out of those
matters which are or have been under active investigation
by the Watergate Spec1al Prosecution Force.

N
_ This disposition is predicated on the understanding
+hat the United States will move for leave to file a dis-
missdl of all, pondlng charges against Mr. Colson as-set
forth in the. indictment filed March 1, 1974, Criminal
Jo. 74-110, charging Hr. Colson, among others, with
conspiracy and obstructlng justice, and the indictment
filed March 7, 1974,:Criminal No. 74- llG,\cha:glng
Mr., Colson, among othors, with conspiracy against rlghts
of citizens. This disposition will not bar prosecution-
for any false or misleading testimony given hereafter.

- This understanding is also predlcated upon the
fact +that Mr. Colson Will immediately provide statements
Lnaer oath and will-produce all relevant documents’ in
his possession upon the request of the Watergate Special

-Dlosecuelon Force.  He may be requlred to testify as a

witness for the United States in .any and all ‘cases with
respect-to which he may have relevant information.

5

The Unlt°d States, will make no recomvendation
conﬁernlng Br. Coloon s sentencing but will bring to the .

attention of tbe probatlon authoritles and the Court

information concerplng Mr. Colson relating to those cases
in which Mr. Colson is presently chdrged. The United:
5+ates will join with you in urglng that Mr. Colson be

rmitted to remain on recognizance pendlng sentencing.
The United States, if requested, will ‘provide to any

‘investigative, disciplinary or fact-finding body

information concerning Mr. Colson.
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(Sincerély,

"LEON JAWORSKI
Special Prosecutor

A

leiter = from speciai prosecutor to tails of the plea bérgain worked out be-

Charles W. Colson’s lawyer spells out de- tween David Shapiro and Leon Jaworski.




